



MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE

TRANSPORTATION

To: Danielle Dillard, Regulatory Policy Advocate, CSIO
Emily Kaylor, Executive Director, CSIO

From: Tom Simmons, Policy Development Manager, ODA

Date: October 23, 2018

Thank you for reviewing ODA's proposal to rescind 173-3-06.6, 173-39-02.13, and 173-39-02.18 and to replace them proposed new rules of the same number.

Because CSIO recommended filing the rules with JCARR without requesting any further amendments, ODA will do so this today.

Thank you for your work.